From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
CcC: Pope, Amy (CRM)
Sent: 5/3/2011 3:35:51 PM
Subject: Re: proposed statement
DP

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 03:35 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Cc: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Subject: RE: proposed statement

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [ mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) (SMO); Raman, Mythili; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: RE: proposed statement

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: proposed statement

DP

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 03:01 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: FW: proposed statement

Gary/Lisa: DP

From: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:01 PM
To: Breuer, Lanny A.

Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
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Subject: proposed statement

Mythili Raman

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General and Chief of Staff
Criminal Division

United States Department of Justice

(202) 307-3552

DOJ-FF-29782
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